
From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
To: zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hensley, Chad, EMNRD; Velez, Nelson, EMNRD
Subject: (Final Extension) - NRM2010837524 WP BYRD BATTERY
Date: Monday, November 15, 2021 8:09:00 AM

RE: Incident #NRM2010837524
 
Zach,
 
Your request for an extension to January 14th, 2022 is approved. This will be the final extension for
this release.
 
 
Robert Hamlet ● Environmental Specialist - Advanced
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First Street | Artesia, NM 88210
575.909.0302 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us  
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

 
 

From: zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions <zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 1:06 PM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Extension Request - NRM2010837524
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon, Mr. Hamlet,
 
We are working on a soil remediation project now and are using bioremediation under an approved
work plan.  We have been given a deadline of November 14, 2021 for this project and would like to
request an extension as the lab data we just received indicates microbes need more time to get to
closure criteria.
 
We have achieved an 85% reduction thus far and anticipate being below closure criteria in 60 days.
 
Please give me a call if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Zach
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Zach Robbins I Technical and Engineering Analyst I RXSoil, Inc.
201 Main Street, Suite 1360, Fort Worth, Texas 76102
Cell:  210-400-7645
zach.robbins@rxsoil.solutions 
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